U.S. Department of Justice

Carmen M. Ortiz
United States Attorney
District of Massachuselts

Main Reception: (617) 748-3100 John Joseph Moakley United States Courthouse
I Courthouse Way
Suite 9200
Boston, Massachusetts 02210

January 7, 2010

Laura Rotolo

Staft Attorney

ACLU of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street
Boston, MA 02110

Re: Freedom of Information Request

Dear Ms. Rotolo:

Your Freedom of Information Request has been received by the Criminal Division
United States Attorney’s Office for the District of Massachusetts.

Please be advised that this request has been forwarded to the Freedom of
Information/Privacy Act Unit, Executive Office for United States Attorneys, 600 E Street, |
Room 7300, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001. All correspondence concerning Freedom of
Information/Privacy Act Requests must be directed to and will be answered by them. They
respond shortly.

Sincercly,

en Barrett
Pardfegal Specialist
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